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Recommend the Intent to Issue be signed.
Recommend the permit be issued.

Recommend the amended permitSbe signed.
Recommend the amendment to the permit be signed.
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MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 30, 1990

TO: J. Harry Kerns, P.E.

5

' FROM: Shannon K. Baruch I %é THRU: Jerry Campbell® P.E.

RE: Permit Amendments for Tampa Electric Company’s Air Pollution
Sources as Follows:

1) F.J. Gannon Station Unit 1-4 Fly Ash Silo with Baghouse -
A029-160259 A

2) F.J. Gannon Station Units 5 and 6 Fly Ash Silo with
Baghouse - A029-160258

3) Big Bend Station Unit No. 1 and No. 2 Fly Ash Silo with
Baghouse - A029-160255

4) Big Bend Station Unit No. 3 Fly Ash Silo with Baghouse -
A029-161082

In response to Tampa Electric Company’s (TECO) request and contingent
upon the conditions agreed upon by the Department and TECO on Monday,
January 29, 1990, the above-referenced operating air pollution permit
for each corresponding source has been amended accordingly.

Enclosed herewith is the draft of each amendment for your review and
issuance.
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